



Sahar Asadi

social network management
and content producer

rose sorkh school

Bachelor English translation
valiasr university of rafsanjan

Personal Information

Age: **24**

Gender: **Female**

Location: **Tehran**

Marital Status: **Single**

Contact Details

Phone: **09191772975**

Mobile: **09191772975**

Email: **Sa.sahasadi@gmail.com**

Address: **Andisheh**

Linkedin: [Page Link](#)

Exprience & Salary

Work Experience: **4 Years**

Salary Expectation: **2 - 3 Million
Tomans**

Work Experience

social network management and conte.. October 2020 - Now (4 months)
rose sorkh school Iran-Tehran

**social network expert and content
producer** August 2020 - Now (6 months)
Iran-Tehran

G-ADS google ads company
during these few months, I made significant progress in evaluating and writing
content and expanded my work by learning illustrator and photoshop and taking social
media management courses.

**English-Persian / Persian-English
translator** October 2017 - Now (3 years & 4 months)
freelancer Iran-Tehran

Fluency in English-Persian and Persian-English translating.
familiar to

English teacher October 2018 - May 2019 (8 months)
Zeytoon language institute Iran-Rafsanjan

English teacher December 2015 - April 2016 (5 months)
Tanin language institute (phoenix
school) Iran-Karaj

Education

Bachelor English translation September 2016 -
valiasr university of rafsanjan December2020

Training Courses

Trados course Course Duration : 8 hours
valiasr university of Rafsanjan 2019
Iran Not Certified

course of historical-cultural tourism guide Course Duration : 6 months
Haftavad Kavir Tourism Institute 2017
Iran Certified

TTC course Course Duration : 3 months
Marefat language institute 2015
Iran Certified

IELTS course Course Duration : 3
Marefat language Institute 2014
Iran Certified

Language

English

Advanced

Software

Adobe Illustrator	Intermediate	Adobe Photoshop	Intermediate
Microsoft Word	Advanced	Microsoft Excel	Intermediate
Microsoft Powerpoint	Intermediate	Wordpress	Intermediate

Additional Skills

cultural and heritage tour guide certification

About Me

Passionate translator with 2 years of experience in both English-Persian and Persian-English translations. successfully translated over 40 articles, personal projects, news, and dictionary. & travel all around Iran for 3 years and writing my own travelogue. looking to improve my skill to be a head translator and foreign tour leader. about my personality, I would like to say I am active, responsive, practical, powerful, meticulous, quick, Interested in learning, and also cheerful.